Synthesis, physicochemical characterisation, and bio-activity of new pyrazole with transitional metals

Ana Radovic*, Željko Jaćimović²

Abstract This research aims to synthesise new pyrazole-based complex compounds with selected transition metals using metal ions in correlation with ligand-metal structures, structurally characterise them, and check for their bio-activity on phytopathogenic fungus. The design of the newly synthesised compounds is to be confirmed based on physicochemical characterisations. Some prepared compounds will be evaluated for their in vitro activity on different fungi.

1 Problem definition, background, research methodology and our progress

The issue of protection of fruit trees, flowers, and olives in Montenegro against selected fungal pathogens has gained the particular attention of the Montenegrin scientific and research public.

Therefore, finding new chemical compounds that can treat many fungal infections has become a challenge to our society. Our research focuses on already recognisable pyrazoles and their various derivatives as antifungal agents [1,2,3,4,5].

Four different pyrazole ligands: (3-(hydroxyphenyl)-1Hpyrazole-5 carboxylic acid (L1); 3-3nitrophenyl-1-Hpyrazole (L2); 3-4-(chlorophenyl-1Hpyrazole) (L3); 4-Bromo-3-nitro-1Hpyrazole-5-carboxylic acid (L4) and available salts of the following metals Zn, Cu, Co, Ni, Fe, Mn, Cd, and Hg will be used as bases on our synthesis.

The novelty of our research of the previous database is that the mentioned pyrazole derivatives will be used for the first time in synthetic procedures.

These initial activities of synthesis of potential active substances of fungicides precede the structural characterisation and determination of the biological effectiveness of the synthesized chemical compounds.

Therefore, our workflow is organised into three parts: synthesis, physicochemical characterisation, and bio-activity study. Thus far, all the materials have been prepared for the first stage of our work – synthesis.

¹Accreditation Body of Montenegro, Department of Accreditation, Dzordza Vasingtona 79. Podgorica, Montenegro

 $^{^2\,\}mathrm{Faculty}$ of Metallurgy and Technology, University of Montenegro, Cetinjski put b.b. Podgorica, Montenegro

A part of the physicochemical characterisations of FTIR, UV-VIS, conductivity, and magnetic measurements will take place in the Laboratory of the Faculty of Metallurgy Technology, University of Montenegro, while the XRD and XRF characterisations will be carried out in the Laboratory Institute for Medicines and Medical Devices of Montenegro and Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, University of Maribor.

A Sanitary Laboratory at the Faculty of Biotechnology, University of Montenegro, is available to determine the fungicidal effect of newly synthesised complex compounds.

2 Future works and Conclusions

The aforementioned first stage of our work should be finalised during September, with the possible addition of new syntheses in the later stages. The second phase, physicochemical characterisation, is planned to be completed until June 2023 and will consist of characterisations via XRD, XRF, IR, UV/VIS, CHNO/S, and other instrumental and analytical analyses, while the final phase should be concluded in September 2023.

The current knowledge on the fungicide effects on the overall ecosystem is fragmentary but still sufficient to point to the need to conduct overall biological research with the aim of registering new chemicals and potential active fungicide substances.

Acknowledgements

We would like to thank the MARDS department for enabling our research and for all the support provided.

References

- [1] Ž. Jaćimović, M. Kosović, S. B. Novaković, G. Giester, A. Radović," Synthesis and crystal structure of Cuv (II) and Co(II) complexes with 1,3-dimethyl-pyrazole-5-carboxylic acid ligand" J. Serb. Chem. Soc. (2014), doi: 10.2298/JSC140722009J
- [2] Ž. Jaćimović, G. Giester, M. Kosović, G. A. Bogdanović, S. B. Novaković, V. M. Leovac, N. Latinović, B. B. Hollo', K. Mészáros Szécsény "Pyrazole-type complexes with Ni(II) and Cu(II), Solvent exchange reactions in coordination compounds" J Therm. Anal. Calorim. Vol 127, 2, (2017), 1501-1509.
- [3] M. Kosović, S. Novaković, Ž. Jaćimović, N. Latinović, N. Marković, T. Đorđević, E. Libowitzky, G. Giester, "Synthesis, crystal structure and biological activity of copper(II) complex with 4-nitro-3-pyrazolecarboxylic ligand. J. Serb. Chem. Soc. 85 (7) 885–895 (2020)
- [4] Ž. Jaćimović, A. Radović, M. Kosović, N. Latinović "Influence of newly synthesized Cu(II) complexes on the pyrazole-based derivatives on inhibition of B. Dothidea", 14th European Meeting on Environmental Chemistry, Dec 2013, Budva, Montenegro, Book of abstracts, pp. 142.
- [5] Ž. Jaćimović, A. Radović, M. Kosović, N.Latinović: "Influence of newly synthesized Cu(II) complexes on the pyrazole-based derivatives on inhibition of B. Dothidea", International conference protection and restoration of the environment XII, Jun 2014, Skiathos Island, Greece, Book of abstracts, pp. 171.



Ana Radović obtained his MSc degree from University of Montenegro Faculty of Metallurgy-Technology

Master of Science

Date of birth: 29/06/1974

Address: Djoka Mirasevica 118, 81 000 Podgorica

Tel.:+38269300100

Email: ana.radovic@akreditacija.me

Key qualifications:

Professional engagement in academic education (working as a professor in secondary school and professional associate in higher education: Study program of Pharmacy, University of Montenegro)

Fifteen (15) years of professional experience in working as the lead assessor of the laboratory of testing, calibration, and inspection bodies in the Accreditation body of Montenegro

Familiar with the following standards: ISO 9001, ISO 14011, ISO 17025, ISO 17065, ISO 17020, ISO 15189, ISO 17011, ISO 17021, ISO 19011, ISO 17043

Familiar with the quality infrastructure (standardization, accreditation, metrology, conformity assessment, market surveillance, and technical legislature in the area of the free circulation of goods and services)

Familiar with the European legislature in the area of the free circulation of products (the EU directives of the "new" and "old" approach)

Experience in management, project management, strategic development, and communication with users (internal and external)

Experience in working with international cooperation (as a representative of the Ministry of Tourism and Environment and Accreditation body of Montenegro)

Good knowledge of English language (speaking, reading, writing), English language Course at the Oxford Centre (Level VIII)

Technical skills and competences: MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint

Work experience

01/2008 -

Accreditation body of Montenegro

Manager of the Department of accreditation laboratories

Lead assessor for laboratories and inspection bodies

09/2007 - 12/2007

Government of Montenegro Ministry of Tourism and Environment Advisor for strategic and integration process

09/2007 - 12/2007

09/2008 - 12/2008

University of Montenegro

Study program: Pharmacy

Professional associate

04/2002 - 08/2007

Railway Company of Montenegro

Manager of Laboratory for testing of fuel

02/2001 - 09/2001

Professor of Chemistry and Food items quality

High School for Tourism, Trade and Catering "Sergije Stanic", Podgorica, Montenegro

Education:

2021- ongoing

Doctoral Academic Study "Sustainable development", Centre for Doctoral Studies, University of Montenegro

The first doctoral study program in English language, developed as the result of the Erasmus+ project for capacity building in the field of higher education, "Reform of Doctoral Studies in Montenegro and Albania - a Good Practice Paradigm", under the acronym MARDS

Master of Science

$2008-2010 \quad \ Faculty \ of \ Metallurgy-Technology, \ Podgorica, \ University \ of \ Montenegro$

MSc Studies - Study program: Chemical Technology, Department: Ecology

<u>Master's thesis</u>: Physical and chemical characterizations of some derivative pirazols and newly synthesized Ni(II) complex and their influence on the inhibition mycelium fungus Phomopsis viticola (Sacc.)Sacc.

1993 – 1999 Faculty of Metallurgy-Technology, Podgorica, University of Montenegro

Graduation thesis: Testing of ground-water in the environment of Factory of aluminum in Podgorica

1989 – 1993 High School "Slobodan Skerovic", Podgorica, Montenegro

1981 – 1989 Elementary school "Sutjeska", Podgorica, Montenegro